FY 2020 OMB Supplemental Data Call

Environmental Protection Agency (EPA)

Contents

FY 2020 OMB Supplemental Data Call EPA
Agency-Wide Responses
Question 2: Detecting and Recovering Improper Payments (PIIA Section: 3352(e), 3352(e) (1))
Question 2 Free Text: Detecting and Recovering Improper Payments (PIIA Section: 3352(e), 3352(e) (1))
Question 3: Recovery Audits (PIIA Section: 3352)
Question 4: Excluded Programs (PIIA Section: 3352(e) (7))
Question 5: Financial and Administrative Controls (PIIA Section: 3357(d))
Question 5 Free Text: Financial and Administrative Controls (PIIA Section: 3357(d))
Question 6 Free Text: Statutory Thresholds and Risk Assessments (PIIA Section: 3352(a) (3) (C))
Grants
Question 1 Free Text: Annual Performance Appraisal Criteria (PIIA Section: 3352(d) (5) (A) and (B))
Question 7: Improper Payment Rate Reduction (PIIA Section: 3352(d) (2))
Question 7 Free Text: Improper Payment Rate Reduction (PIIA Section: 3352(d) (2))
Question 8: Tolerable Rate
Question 8 Free Text: Tolerable Rate
Question 9: Internal Controls, Human Capital, Information Systems and other Infrastructure and Program Needs (PIIA Section: 3352(d) (2) (A) through (C)3352(d) (3))
Question 9 Free Text: Internal Controls, Human Capital, Information Systems and other Infrastructure and Program Needs (PIIA Section: 3352(d) (2) (A) through (C)3352(d) (3))
Question 10: Corrective Actions Taken (PIIA Section: 3352(d) (1))
Question 10 Free Text: Corrective Actions Taken (PIIA Section: 3352(d) (1))
Question 11: Corrective Actions to be Taken (PIIA Section: 3352(d) (1))
Question 11 Free Text: Corrective Actions to be Taken (PIIA Section: 3352(d) (1))
Question 12: Inspector General Compliance (PIIA Section: 3352(f) (2) (A) and (B); 3353(b) (1) (A); 3353(b) (5))
Question 12 Free Text: Inspector General Compliance (PIIA Section: 3352(f) (2) (A) and (B); 3353(b) (1) (A); 3353(b) (5))
Question 13 Free Text: Inspector General Compliance (PIIA Section: 3352(f) (2) (A) and (B); 3353(b) (1) (A); 3353(b) (5))
Question 14 Free Text: Bringing the program into compliance (PIIA Section: 3353(b) (5))
Question 15 Free Text: Creating accountability to achieve compliance (PIIA Section: 3353(b) (1) (B))
Question 16: Do Not Pay Initiative (PIIA Section: 3354(b) (5))
Question 16 Free Text: Do Not Pay Initiative (PIIA Section: 3354(b) (5))
Clean Water State Revolving Fund
Question 12: Inspector General Compliance (PIIA Section: 3352(f) (2) (A) and (B); 3353(b) (1) (A); 3353(b) (5))
Question 12 Free Text: Inspector General Compliance (PIIA Section: 3352(f) (2) (A) and (B); 3353(b) (1) (A); 3353(b) (5))
Question 13 Free Text: Inspector General Compliance (PIIA Section: 3352(f) (2) (A) and (B); 3353(b) (1) (A); 3353(b) (5))
Question 14 Free Text: Bringing the program into compliance (PIIA Section: 3353(b) (5))
Question 15 Free Text: Creating accountability to achieve compliance (PIIA Section: 3353(b) (1) (B))1

Question 16: Do Not Pay Initiative (PIIA Section: 3354(b) (5))	12
Question 16 Free Text: Do Not Pay Initiative (PIIA Section: 3354(b) (5))	12
Drinking Water State Revolving Fund	12
Question 12: Inspector General Compliance (PIIA Section: 3352(f) (2) (A) and (B); 3353(b) (1) (A); 3353(b)	
Question 12 Free Text: Inspector General Compliance (PIIA Section: 3352(f) (2) (A) and (B); 3353(b) (1) (A 3353(b) (5))	A);
Question 13 Free Text: Inspector General Compliance (PIIA Section: 3352(f) (2) (A) and (B); 3353(b) (1) (A 3353(b) (5))	A);
Question 14 Free Text: Bringing the program into compliance (PIIA Section: 3353(b) (5))	
Question 15 Free Text: Creating accountability to achieve compliance (PIIA Section: 3353(b) (1) (B))	
Question 16 Free Text: Do Not Pay Initiative (PIIA Section: 3354(b) (5))	13
Hurricane Sandy	13
Question 12: Inspector General Compliance (PIIA Section: 3352(f) (2) (A) and (B); 3353(b) (1) (A); 3353(b)	(5))
Question 12 Free Text: Inspector General Compliance (PIIA Section: 3352(f) (2) (A) and (B); 3353(b) (1) (A) 3353(b) (5))	A);
Question 13 Free Text: Inspector General Compliance (PIIA Section: 3352(f) (2) (A) and (B); 3353(b) (1) (A 3353(b) (5))	
Question 14 Free Text: Bringing the program into compliance (PIIA Section: 3353(b) (5))	
Question 15 Free Text: Creating accountability to achieve compliance (PIIA Section: 3353(b) (1) (B))	14
Question 16: Do Not Pay Initiative (PIIA Section: 3354(b) (5))	14
Question 16 Free Text: Do Not Pay Initiative (PIIA Section: 3354(b) (5))	15
Commodities	15
Question 12: Inspector General Compliance (PIIA Section: 3352(f) (2) (A) and (B); 3353(b) (1) (A); 3353(b)	
Question 12 Free Text: Inspector General Compliance (PIIA Section: 3352(f) (2) (A) and (B); 3353(b) (1) (A 3353(b) (5))	A);
Question 13 Free Text: Inspector General Compliance (PIIA Section: 3352(f) (2) (A) and (B); 3353(b) (1) (A 3353(b) (5))	
Question 14 Free Text: Bringing the program into compliance (PIIA Section: 3353(b) (5))	16
Question 15 Free Text: Creating accountability to achieve compliance (PIIA Section: 3353(b) (1) (B))	16
Question 16: Do Not Pay Initiative (PIIA Section: 3354(b) (5))	
Question 16 Free Text: Do Not Pay Initiative (PIIA Section: 3354(b) (5))	16
Contracts	16
Question 12: Inspector General Compliance (PIIA Section: 3352(f) (2) (A) and (B); 3353(b) (1) (A); 3353(b)	
Question 12 Free Text: Inspector General Compliance (PIIA Section: 3352(f) (2) (A) and (B); 3353(b) (1) (A 3353(b) (5))	A);
Question 13 Free Text: Inspector General Compliance (PIIA Section: 3352(f) (2) (A) and (B); 3353(b) (1) (A 3353(b) (5))	A);
Question 14 Free Text: Bringing the program into compliance (PIIA Section: 3353(b) (5))	
Question 15 Free Text: Creating accountability to achieve compliance (PIIA Section: 3353(b) (1) (B))	
Question 16: Do Not Pay Initiative (PIIA Section: 3354(b) (5))	
Question 16 Free Text: Do Not Pay Initiative (PIIA Section: 3354(b) (5))	18
Disaster Relief Funds (2018)	

Question 12: Inspector General Compliance (PIIA Section: 3352(f) (2) (A) and (B); 3353(b) (1) (A); 3353(b) (
Question 12 Free Text: Inspector General Compliance (PIIA Section: 3352(f) (2) (A) and (B); 3353(b) (1) (A);	
Question 13 Free Text: Inspector General Compliance (PIIA Section: 3352(f) (2) (A) and (B); 3353(b) (1) (A); 3353(b) (5))	
Question 14 Free Text: Bringing the program into compliance (PIIA Section: 3353(b) (5))	19
Question 15 Free Text: Creating accountability to achieve compliance (PIIA Section: 3353(b) (1) (B))	19
Question 16: Do Not Pay Initiative (PIIA Section: 3354(b) (5))	19
Question 16 Free Text: Do Not Pay Initiative (PIIA Section: 3354(b) (5))	19
Payroll	20
Question 12: Inspector General Compliance (PIIA Section: 3352(f) (2) (A) and (B); 3353(b) (1) (A); 3353(b) (
Question 12 Free Text: Inspector General Compliance (PIIA Section: 3352(f) (2) (A) and (B); 3353(b) (1) (A);	
Question 13 Free Text: Inspector General Compliance (PIIA Section: 3352(f) (2) (A) and (B); 3353(b) (1) (A); 3353(b) (5))	
Question 14 Free Text: Bringing the program into compliance (PIIA Section: 3353(b) (5))	20
Question 15 Free Text: Creating accountability to achieve compliance (PIIA Section: 3353(b) (1) (B))	
Question 16 Free Text: Do Not Pay Initiative (PIIA Section: 3354(b) (5))	21
Purchase Cards	21
Question 12: Inspector General Compliance (PIIA Section: 3352(f) (2) (A) and (B); 3353(b) (1) (A); 3353(b) (
Question 12 Free Text: Inspector General Compliance (PIIA Section: 3352(f) (2) (A) and (B); 3353(b) (1) (A); 3353(b) (5))	<u>,</u>
Question 13 Free Text: Inspector General Compliance (PIIA Section: 3352(f) (2) (A) and (B); 3353(b) (1) (A); 3353(b) (5))	
Question 14 Free Text: Bringing the program into compliance (PIIA Section: 3353(b) (5))	21
Question 15 Free Text: Creating accountability to achieve compliance (PIIA Section: 3353(b) (1) (B))	22
Question 16: Do Not Pay Initiative (PIIA Section: 3354(b) (5))	22
Question 16 Free Text: Do Not Pay Initiative (PIIA Section: 3354(b) (5))	22
Travel	22
Question 12: Inspector General Compliance (PIIA Section: 3352(f) (2) (A) and (B); 3353(b) (1) (A); 3353(b) ((5)) 22
Question 12 Free Text: Inspector General Compliance (PIIA Section: 3352(f) (2) (A) and (B); 3353(b) (1) (A); 3353(b) (5))	
Question 13 Free Text: Inspector General Compliance (PIIA Section: 3352(f) (2) (A) and (B); 3353(b) (1) (A); 3353(b) (5))	
Question 14 Free Text: Bringing the program into compliance (PIIA Section: 3353(b) (5))	
Question 15 Free Text: Creating accountability to achieve compliance (PIIA Section: 3353(b) (1) (B))	
Question 16: Do Not Pay Initiative (PIIA Section: 3354(b) (5))	
Question 16 Free Text: Do Not Pay Initiative (PIIA Section: 3354(b) (5))	

Agency-Wide Responses

Question 2: Detecting and Recovering Improper Payments (PIIA Section: 3352(e), 3352(e) (1))

Please describe the steps the agency has taken to detect and recover improper payments.

ANSWER:

Indicate root cause	Indicate mitigation strategy/corrective action(s) taken	Provide any additional detail (optional free text)	Select the actual completion date for action(s) taken
11. Administrative or Process Errors Made by: Other Party (e.g., participating lender, health care provider, or any other organization administering Federal dollars)	Other (free text)		Other

Question 2 Free Text: Detecting and Recovering Improper Payments (PIIA Section: 3352(e), 3352(e) (1))

Based on your selection(s) above, provide additional information below. Please note there is a 3000 character limit.

ANSWER: The methods for detecting and recovering Improper Payments vary by payment stream type.

For the Grants payment stream (the only payment stream that is susceptible to Improper Payments), overpayments principally consist of unallowable costs drawn by grantees or missing or insufficient supporting documentation. Overpayments in grants are identified through statistical sampling and through various non-statistical reviews. EPA recovers overpayments by establishing a receivable and collecting money or offsetting future payment requests. Recipients selected for non-statistical reviews are chosen by grants management officers' assessments. Using a standard protocol, an onsite or desk review is performed, and each recipient's administrative and financial management controls are examined. The reviews include an analysis of the recipient's administrative policies and procedures and the testing of a judgmental sample of three non-consecutive draws. In addition, EPA uses single audits and OIG audits as a means of identifying and recovering improper payments. EPA also identifies Improper Payments from enforcement actions, grant adjustments, and recipient overdraws.

For both theClean Water and Drinking Water State Revolving Funds, EPA identifies and recovers Improper Payments during the state review process. EPA Regions are required to conduct annual reviews of each of its state SRF programs including some transaction testing done with Headquarters staff. The remaining agency appropriated Hurricane Sandy funds are for SRF projects and so are reviewed at the same time as the CWSRF and DWSRF reviews. All three of these programs recently became no longer considered susceptible to improper payments but the agency Office of Water maintains a rigorous 50-state annual review process.

Payroll, Purchase Cards, Travel, and Commercial Payments (Contracts, Commodities, and Disaster Relief Funds) have very low IP rates. They are typically detected by internal reviews and recovered by adjustments or repayments and, if necessary, establishing an account relievable. For employees with improper payments through purchase cards, travel, or incorrect payroll payments, recoveries are made

through payroll deductions, or in the case of separated employees through the establishment of accounts receivable and if necessary, through the Treasury.

Question 3: Recovery Audits (PIIA Section: 3352)

Please describe the steps the agency has taken to recover improper payments identified in recovery audits. Please note there is a 3000 character limit.

ANSWER: Past experience has demonstrated that the low dollar value of improper payments recovered by an external payment recapture auditor resulted in an effort that was not cost-effective for the Agency or the contractor. Therefore, EPA no longer uses a payment recapture audit firm to conduct formal payment recapture audits.

Question 4: Excluded Programs (PIIA Section: 3352(e) (7))

Please list any programs the agency excluded from review under its payment recapture audit program because a payment recovery audit program was determined to not be cost-effective and provide a summary of the justification used to make that determination. Please note there is a 3000 character limit.

ANSWER: None

Question 5: Financial and Administrative Controls (PIIA Section: 3357(d))

Please describe your agency's progress:

- Implementing the financial and administrative controls established by OMB in OMB Circular A-123 to identify and assess fraud risks and design and implement control activities in order to prevent, detect, and respond to fraud, including improper payments; the fraud risk principle in the Standards for Internal Control in the Federal Government published by the Government Accountability Office (commonly known as the "Green Book"); and Office of Management and Budget Circular A-123, with respect to the leading practices for managing fraud risk;
- Identifying risk and vulnerabilities to fraud, and
- Establishing strategies, procedures, and other steps to curb fraud.

ANSWER:

Implementation of OMB Circular A-123	Implementation of GAO Green Book	Identifying Risk and Vulnerabilities	Establishing Strategies, Procedures and Other steps
2 – Established	2 – Established	2 – Established	2 – Established

Question 5 Free Text: Financial and Administrative Controls (PIIA Section: 3357(d)) Based on your selection(s) above, provide additional information below. Please note there is a 3000 character limit.

ANSWER: To increase fraud awareness and create an organizational culture that is committed to combating fraud, the agency continued to consider all risk factors—strategic, operational, and fraud—when determining the overall effectiveness of the agency's internal control system. As required in the agency's FY 2020 Guidance for Strategic Reviews and Internal Controls, which integrates strategic review and internal control processes, national program and regional offices described and documented the internal controls in place to address risk associated with the strategic goals and objectives outlined in the FY 2018-2022 EPA Strategic Plan, as well as for administrative and financial processes. The offices conduct reviews and use the GAO's Green Book as the basis for determining whether the organization's system of internal control is designed, implemented, and operating effectively. The EPA senior management certifies to the soundness of internal controls within the organization and provides a personal

statement of assurance that supports the Administrator's overall statement of assurance on the agency's internal control system.

As part of its payment integrity program, the EPA regularly identifies and assesses a variety of risk factors, including fraud risk, in payment streams such as payroll, grants, contracts, travel and purchase cards. Programs with the potential for elevated fraud risk are evaluated as part of the risk assessment process under the PIIA. The assessments determined that the level of risk for these payment streams is low and that the controls were operating effectively. Updated risk assessments are required at least once every three years. In addition, as part of its payment integrity program, the EPA continues to work with the OIG to identify as improper payments any confirmed fraud cases resulting in criminal restitution.

As outlined in the Statement on Auditing Standards Number 122, Consideration of Fraud in a Financial Statement Audit, AU-C Section 240, the Chief Financial Officer engaged in a conversation with the Inspector General on the processes for identifying, responding to and monitoring the risk of fraud in the agency.

Question 6 Free Text: Statutory Thresholds and Risk Assessments (PHA Section: 3352(a) (3) (C))

Based on your selection(s) above, provide additional information below. Please note there is a 3000 character limit.

ANSWER: Not Applicable - EPA has not had any programs with substantial changes to its risk assessment methodology, nor have any additional programs been assessed for, or found to be be above the statutory threshold.

Grants

Question 1 Free Text: Annual Performance Appraisal Criteria (PIIA Section: 3352(d) (5) (A) and (B))

Based on your selection(s) above, provide additional information below. Please note there is a 3000 character limit.

ANSWER: N/A The agency does not include specific improper payments improper payment criteria in performance appraisals; however, Payment Integrity and Fraud Prevention are captured under broader Management Integrity criteria.

Question 7: Improper Payment Rate Reduction (PIIA Section: 3352(d) (2))

Please indicate whether lowering the improper payment rate beyond the current level would be cost prohibitive because applying additional mitigation strategies or corrective actions for improper payment prevention would cost more to implement than the amount that would be saved.

ANSWER:

Cost Prohibitive (Yes/No)	Indicate Root Cause if known	Indicate which corrective action
NO	11. Administrative or Process Errors Made by: Other Party (e.g., participating lender, health care provider, or any other organization administering Federal dollars)	Other (free text)

Question 7 Free Text: Improper Payment Rate Reduction (PIIA Section: 3352(d) (2)) Based on your selection(s) above, provide additional information below. Please note there is a 3000 character limit.

ANSWER: The Agency is willing to provide additional training to applicable grant recipients on record keeping. In addition, the lack of sufficient supporting documentation was due to COVID-19 crisis causing interruptions in business operations and lack of access to grant records and resources. (I.E., training but not for contracts).

Ouestion 8: Tolerable Rate

Do you believe the program has reached a tolerable rate of improper payments?

ANSWER:

Indicate Yes or No	
NO	

Question 8 Free Text: Tolerable Rate

Based on your selection(s) above, provide additional information below. Please note there is a 3000 character limit.

ANSWER: The lack of sufficient supporting documentation was due to COVID-19 crisis causing interruptions in business operations and lack of access to grant records and resources. Resulting in higher improper payment amounts.

Question 9: Internal Controls, Human Capital, Information Systems and other Infrastructure and Program Needs (PHA Section: 3352(d) (2) (A) through (C)3352(d) (3))

Does the program have the internal controls, human capital, and information systems and other infrastructure it needs to reduce IPs to the levels the agency has targeted? Please indicate additional program needs to reduce IPs to the levels the program has targeted.

ANSWER:

Indicate 'yes' or 'no'	Indicate program needs
YES	1. Internal Controls
NO	2. Human Capital
NO	3. Information Systems
NO	4. Resources

Question 9 Free Text: Internal Controls, Human Capital, Information Systems and other Infrastructure and Program Needs (PIIA Section: 3352(d) (2) (A) through (C)3352(d) (3))

Based on your selection(s) above, provide additional information below. Please note there is a 3000 character limit.

ANSWER: Additional staff, improved database systems, improved training and outreach, and the ability to do on-site visits are areas to improve.

Question 10: Corrective Actions Taken (PIIA Section: 3352(d) (1))

Please indicate which corrective action(s) the program HAS TAKEN to prevent improper payments.

ANSWER:

Indicate identified root cause	Indicate corrective action(s) taken	Select the actual completion date for action(s) taken	If other completion date, please indicate
11. Administrative or Process Errors Made by: Other Party (e.g., participating lender, health care provider, or any other organization administering Federal dollars)	3-Training (how to complete contracts)	Other	
13. Insufficient Documentation to Determine	4-Change Process (instructions, checklist, policy)	Other	

Question 10 Free Text: Corrective Actions Taken (PHA Section: 3352(d) (1))

Based on your selection(s) above, provide additional information below. Please note there is a 3000 character limit.

ANSWER: Training is ongoing. New grants database is coming online.

Question 11: Corrective Actions to be Taken (PIIA Section: 3352(d) (1))

Please indicate which corrective action(s) the program WILL TAKE to prevent improper payments.

ANSWER:

Indicate identified root cause	Indicate planned corrective action(s)	Select the planned completion date for action(s) program will take	Other planned completion date
13. Insufficient Documentation to Determine	Other (free text)	FY2023	
11. Administrative or Process Errors Made by: Other Party (e.g., participating lender, health care provider, or any other organization administering Federal dollars)	Other (free text)	FY2023	

Question 11 Free Text: Corrective Actions to be Taken (PIIA Section: 3352(d) (1))

Based on your selection(s) above, provide additional information below. Please note there is a 3000 character limit.

ANSWER: Note that here other refers to training but but not for contracts. Improvement to upfront processes anticipated to allow grantees more lead time to respond to support documents requests.

Question 12: Inspector General Compliance (PIIA Section: 3352(f) (2) (A) and (B); 3353(b) (1) (A); 3353(b) (5))

Please indicate which of the six (6) criteria (if any) were determined to be non-compliant in the most recent IG compliance review.

ANSWER:

Indicate compliant or non-compliant	Compliance criteria
Compliant	1. Publish an AFR or PAR
Compliant	2. Conduct Program-Specific Risk Assessment
Compliant	3. Publish Improper Payment Estimates
Compliant	5. Publish and Meet Annual Reduction Targets
Compliant	6. Report a gross Improper Payment Rate of Less than 10%

Question 12 Free Text: Inspector General Compliance (PIIA Section: 3352(f) (2) (A) and (B); 3353(b) (1) (A); 3353(b) (5))

Based on your selection(s) above, provide additional information below. Please note there is a 3000 character limit.

ANSWER: The EPA's OIG has found the Grants Program to be in Compliance with IPERA or PIIA for the last 7 years.

Question 13 Free Text: Inspector General Compliance (PIIA Section: 3352(f) (2) (A) and (B); 3353(b) (1) (A); 3353(b) (5))

Based on your selection(s) above, provide additional information below. Please note there is a 3000 character limit.

ANSWER: The EPA's OIG has found the Grants Program to be in Compliance with IPERA or PIIA for the last 7 years.

Question 14 Free Text: Bringing the program into compliance (PIIA Section: 3353(b) (5))

Based on your selection(s) above, provide additional information below. Please note there is a 3000 character limit.

ANSWER: Not Applicable - EPA has been found in Compliance with IPERA for the last 7 years.

Question 15 Free Text: Creating accountability to achieve compliance (PIIA Section: 3353(b) (1) (B))

Based on your selection(s) above, provide additional information below. Please note there is a 3000 character limit.

ANSWER: The EPA's OIG has found the Grants Program to be in Compliance with IPERA or PIIA for the last 7 years.

Question 16: Do Not Pay Initiative (PIIA Section: 3354(b) (5))

Please indicate whether the program uses the DNP (yes/no) and whether the Do Not Pay Initiative has reduced/prevented improper payments (yes/no). Additionally, please provide the frequency of corrections (week/month range) or identification of incorrect information (range of false hits?).

ANSWER:

Does the program use the Do Not Pay Initiative (DNP) (yes/no)	Has the DNP reduced/prevented improper payments (yes/no)	How frequently are corrections made?	How frequently is incorrect information identified?
YES	NO	Annually	Annually

Question 16 Free Text: Do Not Pay Initiative (PIIA Section: 3354(b) (5))

Based on your selection(s) above, provide additional information below. Please note there is a 3000 character limit.

ANSWER: The Grants Program Do Not Pay information is reviewed at least once a month. The agency rarely gets any matches, averaging less than 1 per year. Matches have proven to be inaccurate (false positives) or when a name and payment do match, they have been adjudicated as proper for (at least) the last 5 years.

Clean Water State Revolving Fund

Question 12: Inspector General Compliance (PIIA Section: 3352(f) (2) (A) and (B); 3353(b) (1) (A); 3353(b) (5))

Please indicate which of the six (6) criteria (if any) were determined to be non-compliant in the most recent IG compliance review.

ANSWER:

Indicate compliant or non-compliant	Compliance criteria
Compliant	1. Publish an AFR or PAR
Compliant	2. Conduct Program-Specific Risk Assessment
Compliant	3. Publish Improper Payment Estimates
Compliant	5. Publish and Meet Annual Reduction Targets
Compliant	6. Report a gross Improper Payment Rate of Less than 10%

Question 12 Free Text: Inspector General Compliance (PIIA Section: 3352(f) (2) (A) and (B); 3353(b) (1) (A); 3353(b) (5))

Based on your selection(s) above, provide additional information below. Please note there is a 3000 character limit.

ANSWER: The EPA's OIG has found the Clean Water State Revolving Fund to be in Compliance with IPERA or PIIA for the last 7 years.

Question 13 Free Text: Inspector General Compliance (PIIA Section: 3352(f) (2) (A) and (B); 3353(b) (1) (A); 3353(b) (5))

Based on your selection(s) above, provide additional information below. Please note there is a 3000 character limit.

ANSWER: The EPA's OIG has found the Clean Water State Revolving Fund to be in Compliance with IPERA or PIIA for the last 7 years.

Question 14 Free Text: Bringing the program into compliance (PIIA Section: 3353(b) (5))

Based on your selection(s) above, provide additional information below. Please note there is a 3000 character limit.

ANSWER: The EPA's OIG has found the Clean Water State Revolving Fund to be in Compliance with IPERA or PIIA for the last 7 years.

Question 15 Free Text: Creating accountability to achieve compliance (PIIA Section: 3353(b) (1) (B))

Based on your selection(s) above, provide additional information below. Please note there is a 3000 character limit.

ANSWER: The EPA's OIG has found the Clean Water State Revolving Fund to be in Compliance with IPERA or PIIA for the last 7 years.

Question 16: Do Not Pay Initiative (PIIA Section: 3354(b) (5))

Please indicate whether the program uses the DNP (yes/no) and whether the Do Not Pay Initiative has reduced/prevented improper payments (yes/no). Additionally, please provide the frequency of corrections (week/month range) or identification of incorrect information (range of false hits?).

ANSWER:

Does the program use the Do Not Pay Initiative (DNP) (yes/no)	Has the DNP reduced/prevented improper payments (yes/no)	How frequently are corrections made?	How frequently is incorrect information identified?
YES	NO	Annually	Annually

Ouestion 16 Free Text: Do Not Pay Initiative (PIIA Section: 3354(b) (5))

Based on your selection(s) above, provide additional information below. Please note there is a 3000 character limit.

ANSWER: The Clean Water State Revolving Fund Do Not Pay information is reviewed at least once a month. The agency rarely gets any matches, averaging less than 1 per year. Matches have proven to be inaccurate (false positives) or when a name and payment do match, they have been adjudicated as proper for (at least) the last 5 years.

Drinking Water State Revolving Fund

Question 12: Inspector General Compliance (PIIA Section: 3352(f) (2) (A) and (B); 3353(b) (1) (A); 3353(b) (5))

Please indicate which of the six (6) criteria (if any) were determined to be non-compliant in the most recent IG compliance review.

ANSWER:

Indicate compliant or non-compliant	Compliance criteria
Compliant	1. Publish an AFR or PAR
Compliant	2. Conduct Program-Specific Risk Assessment
Compliant	3. Publish Improper Payment Estimates
Compliant	5. Publish and Meet Annual Reduction Targets
Compliant	6. Report a gross Improper Payment Rate of Less than 10%

Question 12 Free Text: Inspector General Compliance (PIIA Section: 3352(f) (2) (A) and (B); 3353(b) (1) (A); 3353(b) (5))

Based on your selection(s) above, provide additional information below. Please note there is a 3000 character limit.

ANSWER: The EPA's OIG has found the Drinking Water State Revolving Fund to be in Compliance with IPERA or PIIA for the last 7 years.

Question 13 Free Text: Inspector General Compliance (PIIA Section: 3352(f) (2) (A) and (B); 3353(b) (1) (A); 3353(b) (5))

Based on your selection(s) above, provide additional information below. Please note there is a 3000 character limit.

ANSWER: The EPA's OIG has found the Drinking Water State Revolving Fund to be in Compliance with IPERA or PIIA for the last 7 years.

Question 14 Free Text: Bringing the program into compliance (PIIA Section: 3353(b) (5))

Based on your selection(s) above, provide additional information below. Please note there is a 3000 character limit.

ANSWER: The EPA's OIG has found the Drinking Water State Revolving Fund to be in Compliance with IPERA or PIIA for the last 7 years.

Question 15 Free Text: Creating accountability to achieve compliance (PIIA Section: 3353(b) (1) (B))

Based on your selection(s) above, provide additional information below. Please note there is a 3000 character limit.

ANSWER: The EPA's OIG has found the Drinking Water State Revolving Fund to be in Compliance with IPERA or PIIA for the last 7 years.

Question 16 Free Text: Do Not Pay Initiative (PIIA Section: 3354(b) (5))

Based on your selection(s) above, provide additional information below. Please note there is a 3000 character limit.

ANSWER: The EPA's Drinking Water State Revolving Fund Do Not Pay information is reviewed at least once a month. The agency rarely gets any matches, averaging less than 1 per year. Matches have proven to be inaccurate (false positives) or when a name and payment do match, they have been adjudicated as proper for (at least) the last 5 years.

Hurricane Sandy

Question 12: Inspector General Compliance (PIIA Section: 3352(f) (2) (A) and (B); 3353(b) (1) (A); 3353(b) (5))

Please indicate which of the six (6) criteria (if any) were determined to be non-compliant in the most recent IG compliance review.

Indicate compliant or non-compliant	Compliance criteria
Compliant	1. Publish an AFR or PAR
Compliant	2. Conduct Program-Specific Risk Assessment
Compliant	3. Publish Improper Payment Estimates
Compliant	5. Publish and Meet Annual Reduction Targets

Indicate compliant or non-compliant	Compliance criteria
Compliant	6. Report a gross Improper Payment Rate of Less than 10%

Question 12 Free Text: Inspector General Compliance (PIIA Section: 3352(f) (2) (A) and (B); 3353(b) (1) (A); 3353(b) (5))

Based on your selection(s) above, provide additional information below. Please note there is a 3000 character limit.

ANSWER: The EPA's OIG has found the Hurricane Sandy funds to be in Compliance with IPERA or PIIA for the last 7 years.

Question 13 Free Text: Inspector General Compliance (PIIA Section: 3352(f) (2) (A) and (B); 3353(b) (1) (A); 3353(b) (5))

Based on your selection(s) above, provide additional information below. Please note there is a 3000 character limit.

ANSWER: The EPA's OIG has found the Hurricane Sandy funds to be in Compliance with IPERA or PIIA for the last 7 years.

Question 14 Free Text: Bringing the program into compliance (PIIA Section: 3353(b) (5))

Based on your selection(s) above, provide additional information below. Please note there is a 3000 character limit.

ANSWER: The EPA's OIG has found the Hurricane Sandy funds to be in Compliance with IPERA or PIIA for the last 7 years.

Question 15 Free Text: Creating accountability to achieve compliance (PIIA Section: 3353(b) (1) (B))

Based on your selection(s) above, provide additional information below. Please note there is a 3000 character limit.

ANSWER: The EPA's OIG has found the Hurricane Sandy funds to be in Compliance with IPERA or PIIA for the last 7 years.

Question 16: Do Not Pay Initiative (PIIA Section: 3354(b) (5))

Please indicate whether the program uses the DNP (yes/no) and whether the Do Not Pay Initiative has reduced/prevented improper payments (yes/no). Additionally, please provide the frequency of corrections (week/month range) or identification of incorrect information (range of false hits?).

Does the program use the Do Not Pay Initiative (DNP) (yes/no)	Has the DNP reduced/prevented improper payments (yes/no)	How frequently are corrections made?	How frequently is incorrect information identified?	
YES	NO	Annually	Annually	

Question 16 Free Text: Do Not Pay Initiative (PIIA Section: 3354(b) (5))

Based on your selection(s) above, provide additional information below. Please note there is a 3000 character limit

ANSWER: The EPA's Hurricane Sandy funds Do Not Pay information is reviewed at least once a month. The agency rarely gets any matches, averaging less than 1 per year. Matches have proven to be inaccurate (false positives) or when a name and payment do match, they have been adjudicated as proper for (at least) the last 5 years.

Commodities

Question 12: Inspector General Compliance (PIIA Section: 3352(f) (2) (A) and (B); 3353(b) (1) (A); 3353(b) (5))

Please indicate which of the six (6) criteria (if any) were determined to be non-compliant in the most recent IG compliance review.

ANSWER:

Indicate compliant or non-compliant	Compliance criteria
Compliant	1. Publish an AFR or PAR
Compliant	2. Conduct Program-Specific Risk Assessment
Compliant	3. Publish Improper Payment Estimates
Compliant	5. Publish and Meet Annual Reduction Targets
Compliant	6. Report a gross Improper Payment Rate of Less than 10%

Question 12 Free Text: Inspector General Compliance (PIIA Section: 3352(f) (2) (A) and (B); 3353(b) (1) (A); 3353(b) (5))

Based on your selection(s) above, provide additional information below. Please note there is a 3000 character limit.

ANSWER: The EPA's OIG has found the Commodities Payment Stream to be in Compliance with IPERA or PIIA for the last 7 years.

Question 13 Free Text: Inspector General Compliance (PIIA Section: 3352(f) (2) (A) and (B); 3353(b) (1) (A); 3353(b) (5))

Based on your selection(s) above, provide additional information below. Please note there is a 3000 character limit.

ANSWER: The EPA's OIG has found the Commodities Payment Stream to be in Compliance with IPERA or PIIA for the last 7 years.

Question 14 Free Text: Bringing the program into compliance (PHA Section: 3353(b) (5))

Based on your selection(s) above, provide additional information below. Please note there is a 3000 character limit.

ANSWER: The EPA's OIG has found the Commodities Payment Stream to be in Compliance with IPERA or PIIA for the last 7 years.

Question 15 Free Text: Creating accountability to achieve compliance (PIIA Section: 3353(b) (1) (B))

Based on your selection(s) above, provide additional information below. Please note there is a 3000 character limit.

ANSWER: The EPA's OIG has found the Commodities Payment Stream to be in Compliance with IPERA or PIIA for the last 7 years.

Question 16: Do Not Pay Initiative (PIIA Section: 3354(b) (5))

Please indicate whether the program uses the DNP (yes/no) and whether the Do Not Pay Initiative has reduced/prevented improper payments (yes/no). Additionally, please provide the frequency of corrections (week/month range) or identification of incorrect information (range of false hits?).

ANSWER:

Does the program use the Do Not Pay Initiative (DNP) (yes/no)	Has the DNP reduced/prevented improper payments (yes/no)	How frequently are corrections made?	How frequently is incorrect information identified?
YES	NO	Annually	Annually

Question 16 Free Text: Do Not Pay Initiative (PIIA Section: 3354(b) (5))

Based on your selection(s) above, provide additional information below. Please note there is a 3000 character limit.

ANSWER: The Do Not Pay information for the EPA's Commodities Payment Stream is reviewed at least once a month. The agency rarely gets any matches, averaging less than 1 per year. Matches have proven to be inaccurate (false positives) or when a name and payment do match, they have been adjudicated as proper for (at least) the last 5 years.

Contracts

Question 12: Inspector General Compliance (PIIA Section: 3352(f) (2) (A) and (B); 3353(b) (1) (A); 3353(b) (5))

Please indicate which of the six (6) criteria (if any) were determined to be non-compliant in the most recent IG compliance review.

Indicate compliant or non-compliant	Compliance criteria
Compliant	1. Publish an AFR or PAR

Indicate compliant or non-compliant	Compliance criteria
Compliant	2. Conduct Program-Specific Risk Assessment
Compliant	3. Publish Improper Payment Estimates
Compliant	5. Publish and Meet Annual Reduction Targets
Compliant	6. Report a gross Improper Payment Rate of Less than 10%

Question 12 Free Text: Inspector General Compliance (PIIA Section: 3352(f) (2) (A) and (B); 3353(b) (1) (A); 3353(b) (5))

Based on your selection(s) above, provide additional information below. Please note there is a 3000 character limit.

ANSWER: The EPA's OIG has found the Contracts Payment Stream to be in Compliance with IPERA or PIIA for the last 7 years.

Question 13 Free Text: Inspector General Compliance (PIIA Section: 3352(f) (2) (A) and (B); 3353(b) (1) (A); 3353(b) (5))

Based on your selection(s) above, provide additional information below. Please note there is a 3000 character limit.

ANSWER: The EPA's OIG has found the Contracts Payment Stream to be in Compliance with IPERA or PIIA for the last 7 years.

Question 14 Free Text: Bringing the program into compliance (PIIA Section: 3353(b) (5))

Based on your selection(s) above, provide additional information below. Please note there is a 3000 character limit.

ANSWER: The EPA's OIG has found the Contracts Payment Stream to be in Compliance with IPERA or PIIA for the last 7 years.

Question 15 Free Text: Creating accountability to achieve compliance (PIIA Section: 3353(b) (1) (B))

Based on your selection(s) above, provide additional information below. Please note there is a 3000 character limit.

ANSWER: The EPA's OIG has found the Contracts Payment Stream to be in Compliance with IPERA or PIIA for the last 7 years.

Question 16: Do Not Pay Initiative (PIIA Section: 3354(b) (5))

Please indicate whether the program uses the DNP (yes/no) and whether the Do Not Pay Initiative has reduced/prevented improper payments (yes/no). Additionally, please provide the frequency of corrections (week/month range) or identification of incorrect information (range of false hits?).

ANSWER:

Does the program use the Do Not Pay Initiative (DNP) (yes/no)	Has the DNP reduced/prevented improper payments (yes/no)	How frequently are corrections made?	How frequently is incorrect information identified?
YES	NO	Annually	Annually

Question 16 Free Text: Do Not Pay Initiative (PIIA Section: 3354(b) (5))

Based on your selection(s) above, provide additional information below. Please note there is a 3000 character limit.

ANSWER: The Do Not Pay information for the EPA's Contracts Payment Stream is reviewed at least once a month. The agency rarely gets any matches, averaging less than 1 per year. Matches have proven to be inaccurate (false positives) or when a name and payment do match, they have been adjudicated as proper for (at least) the last 5 years.

Disaster Relief Funds (2018)

Question 12: Inspector General Compliance (PIIA Section: 3352(f) (2) (A) and (B); 3353(b) (1) (A); 3353(b) (5))

Please indicate which of the six (6) criteria (if any) were determined to be non-compliant in the most recent IG compliance review.

ANSWER:

Indicate compliant or non-compliant	Compliance criteria
Compliant	1. Publish an AFR or PAR
Compliant	2. Conduct Program-Specific Risk Assessment
Compliant	3. Publish Improper Payment Estimates
Compliant	5. Publish and Meet Annual Reduction Targets
Compliant	6. Report a gross Improper Payment Rate of Less than 10%

Question 12 Free Text: Inspector General Compliance (PIIA Section: 3352(f) (2) (A) and (B); 3353(b) (1) (A); 3353(b) (5))

Based on your selection(s) above, provide additional information below. Please note there is a 3000 character limit.

ANSWER: The EPA's OIG has found the EPA's Disaster Relief Funds of 2018 to be in Compliance with IPERA or PIIA for the last 3 years.

Question 13 Free Text: Inspector General Compliance (PIIA Section: 3352(f) (2) (A) and (B); 3353(b) (1) (A); 3353(b) (5))

Based on your selection(s) above, provide additional information below. Please note there is a 3000 character limit.

ANSWER: The EPA's OIG has found the EPA's Disaster Relief Funds of 2018 to be in Compliance with IPERA or PIIA for the last 3 years.

Question 14 Free Text: Bringing the program into compliance (PIIA Section: 3353(b) (5))

Based on your selection(s) above, provide additional information below. Please note there is a 3000 character limit.

ANSWER: The EPA's OIG has found the EPA's Disaster Relief Funds of 2018 to be in Compliance with IPERA or PIIA for the last 3 years.

Question 15 Free Text: Creating accountability to achieve compliance (PIIA Section: 3353(b) (1) (B))

Based on your selection(s) above, provide additional information below. Please note there is a 3000 character limit.

ANSWER: The EPA's OIG has found the EPA's Disaster Relief Funds of 2018 to be in Compliance with IPERA or PIIA for the last 3 years.

Question 16: Do Not Pay Initiative (PIIA Section: 3354(b) (5))

Please indicate whether the program uses the DNP (yes/no) and whether the Do Not Pay Initiative has reduced/prevented improper payments (yes/no). Additionally, please provide the frequency of corrections (week/month range) or identification of incorrect information (range of false hits?).

ANSWER:

Does the program use the Do Not Pay Initiative (DNP) (yes/no)	Has the DNP reduced/prevented improper payments (yes/no)	How frequently are corrections made?	How frequently is incorrect information identified?
YES	NO	Annually	Annually

Question 16 Free Text: Do Not Pay Initiative (PIIA Section: 3354(b) (5))

Based on your selection(s) above, provide additional information below. Please note there is a 3000 character limit.

ANSWER: The Do Not Pay information for the EPA's Disaster Relief Funds of 2018 is reviewed at least once a month. The agency rarely gets any matches, averaging less than 1 per year. Matches have proven to be inaccurate (false positives) or when a name and payment do match, they have been adjudicated as proper for the last 3 years.

Payroll

Question 12: Inspector General Compliance (PIIA Section: 3352(f) (2) (A) and (B); 3353(b) (1) (A); 3353(b) (5))

Please indicate which of the six (6) criteria (if any) were determined to be non-compliant in the most recent IG compliance review.

ANSWER:

Indicate compliant or non-compliant	Compliance criteria
Compliant	1. Publish an AFR or PAR
Compliant	2. Conduct Program-Specific Risk Assessment
Compliant	3. Publish Improper Payment Estimates
Compliant	5. Publish and Meet Annual Reduction Targets
Compliant 6. Report a gross Improper Payment Rate of Less than	

Question 12 Free Text: Inspector General Compliance (PIIA Section: 3352(f) (2) (A) and (B); 3353(b) (1) (A); 3353(b) (5))

Based on your selection(s) above, provide additional information below. Please note there is a 3000 character limit.

ANSWER: The EPA's OIG has found the agency Payroll to be in Compliance with IPERA or PIIA for the last 7 years.

Question 13 Free Text: Inspector General Compliance (PIIA Section: 3352(f) (2) (A) and (B); 3353(b) (1) (A); 3353(b) (5))

Based on your selection(s) above, provide additional information below. Please note there is a 3000 character limit.

ANSWER: The EPA's OIG has found the agency Payroll to be in Compliance with IPERA or PIIA for the last 7 years.

Question 14 Free Text: Bringing the program into compliance (PIIA Section: 3353(b) (5))

Based on your selection(s) above, provide additional information below. Please note there is a 3000 character limit.

ANSWER: The EPA's OIG has found the agency Payroll to be in Compliance with IPERA or PIIA for the last 7 years.

Question 15 Free Text: Creating accountability to achieve compliance (PIIA Section: 3353(b) (1) (B))

Based on your selection(s) above, provide additional information below. Please note there is a 3000 character limit.

ANSWER: The EPA's OIG has found the agency Payroll to be in Compliance with IPERA or PIIA for the last 7 years.

Question 16 Free Text: Do Not Pay Initiative (PIIA Section: 3354(b) (5))

Based on your selection(s) above, provide additional information below. Please note there is a 3000 character limit.

ANSWER: The EPA's Payroll is not reviewed through the Do Not Pay Program.

Purchase Cards

Question 12: Inspector General Compliance (PIIA Section: 3352(f) (2) (A) and (B); 3353(b) (1) (A); 3353(b) (5))

Please indicate which of the six (6) criteria (if any) were determined to be non-compliant in the most recent IG compliance review.

ANSWER:

Indicate compliant or non-compliant	Compliance criteria
Compliant	1. Publish an AFR or PAR
Compliant	2. Conduct Program-Specific Risk Assessment
Compliant	3. Publish Improper Payment Estimates
Compliant 5. Publish and Meet Annual Reduction Targets	
Compliant 6. Report a gross Improper Payment Rate of Less that	

Question 12 Free Text: Inspector General Compliance (PIIA Section: 3352(f) (2) (A) and (B); 3353(b) (1) (A); 3353(b) (5))

Based on your selection(s) above, provide additional information below. Please note there is a 3000 character limit.

ANSWER: The EPA's OIG has found the Purchase Cards Program to be in Compliance with IPERA or PIIA for the last 7 years.

Question 13 Free Text: Inspector General Compliance (PIIA Section: 3352(f) (2) (A) and (B); 3353(b) (1) (A); 3353(b) (5))

Based on your selection(s) above, provide additional information below. Please note there is a 3000 character limit.

ANSWER: The EPA's OIG has found the Purchase Cards Program to be in Compliance with IPERA or PIIA for the last 7 years.

Question 14 Free Text: Bringing the program into compliance (PIIA Section: 3353(b) (5))

Based on your selection(s) above, provide additional information below. Please note there is a 3000 character limit.

ANSWER: The EPA's OIG has found the Purchase Cards Program to be in Compliance with IPERA or PIIA for the last 7 years.

Question 15 Free Text: Creating accountability to achieve compliance (PIIA Section: 3353(b) (1) (B))

Based on your selection(s) above, provide additional information below. Please note there is a 3000 character limit.

ANSWER: The EPA's OIG has found the Purchase Cards Program to be in Compliance with IPERA or PIIA for the last 7 years.

Question 16: Do Not Pay Initiative (PIIA Section: 3354(b) (5))

Please indicate whether the program uses the DNP (yes/no) and whether the Do Not Pay Initiative has reduced/prevented improper payments (yes/no). Additionally, please provide the frequency of corrections (week/month range) or identification of incorrect information (range of false hits?).

ANSWER:

Does the program use the Do Not Pay Initiative (DNP) (yes/no)	Has the DNP reduced/prevented improper payments (yes/no)	How frequently are corrections made?	How frequently is incorrect information identified?
YES	NO	Annually	Annually

Question 16 Free Text: Do Not Pay Initiative (PIIA Section: 3354(b) (5))

Based on your selection(s) above, provide additional information below. Please note there is a 3000 character limit.

ANSWER: The Do Not Pay information for the EPA's Purchase Cards Program is reviewed at least once a month. The agency rarely gets any matches, averaging less than 1 per year. Matches have proven to be inaccurate (false positives) or when a name and payment do match, they have been adjudicated as proper for (at least) the last 5 years.

Travel

Question 12: Inspector General Compliance (PIIA Section: 3352(f) (2) (A) and (B); 3353(b) (1) (A); 3353(b) (5))

Please indicate which of the six (6) criteria (if any) were determined to be non-compliant in the most recent IG compliance review.

Indicate compliant or non-compliant	Compliance criteria
Compliant	1. Publish an AFR or PAR
Compliant	2. Conduct Program-Specific Risk Assessment
Compliant	3. Publish Improper Payment Estimates
Compliant 5. Publish and Meet Annual Reduction Targets	
Compliant	6. Report a gross Improper Payment Rate of Less than 10%

Question 12 Free Text: Inspector General Compliance (PIIA Section: 3352(f) (2) (A) and (B); 3353(b) (1) (A); 3353(b) (5))

Based on your selection(s) above, provide additional information below. Please note there is a 3000 character limit.

ANSWER: The EPA's OIG has found the EPA's Travel Program to be in Compliance with IPERA or PIIA for the last 7 years.

Question 13 Free Text: Inspector General Compliance (PIIA Section: 3352(f) (2) (A) and (B); 3353(b) (1) (A); 3353(b) (5))

Based on your selection(s) above, provide additional information below. Please note there is a 3000 character limit.

ANSWER: The EPA's OIG has found the EPA's Travel Program to be in Compliance with IPERA or PIIA for the last 7 years.

Question 14 Free Text: Bringing the program into compliance (PIIA Section: 3353(b) (5))

Based on your selection(s) above, provide additional information below. Please note there is a 3000 character limit.

ANSWER: The EPA's OIG has found the EPA's Travel Program to be in Compliance with IPERA or PIIA for the last 7 years.

Question 15 Free Text: Creating accountability to achieve compliance (PIIA Section: 3353(b) (1) (B))

Based on your selection(s) above, provide additional information below. Please note there is a 3000 character limit.

ANSWER: The EPA's OIG has found the EPA's Travel Program to be in Compliance with IPERA or PIIA for the last 7 years.

Question 16: Do Not Pay Initiative (PIIA Section: 3354(b) (5))

Please indicate whether the program uses the DNP (yes/no) and whether the Do Not Pay Initiative has reduced/prevented improper payments (yes/no). Additionally, please provide the frequency of corrections (week/month range) or identification of incorrect information (range of false hits?).

Does the program use the Do Not Pay Initiative (DNP) (yes/no)	Has the DNP reduced/prevented improper payments (yes/no)	How frequently are corrections made?	How frequently is incorrect information identified?
YES	NO	Annually	Annually

Question 16 Free Text: Do Not Pay Initiative (PIIA Section: 3354(b) (5))

Based on your selection(s) above, provide additional information below. Please note there is a 3000 character limit.

ANSWER: The Do Not Pay information for the EPA's Travel Program is reviewed at least once a month. The agency rarely gets any matches, averaging less than 1 per year. Matches have proven to be inaccurate (false positives) or when a name and payment do match, they have been adjudicated as proper for (at least) the last 5 years.